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	October 8, 2012
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on October 18, 2012

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT October 18, 2012.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer Brian Tamblin, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 962-5079 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER Four (4) TO RFP 962-5079

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


1.Q Section B(1) states: “The system should include an interface engine or other methodology that will provide the ability to load configuration tables, provide input and output to be used on other Fresno County applications”, and goes on to list some examples.  We’re not sure we understand this requirement.  Are you simply looking for the ability to load tabular data into the system via some mechanism (such as Excel, CSV, SQL command, or web service)?  If the requirement goes beyond that, could you please elaborate?

1.A The ability to load tabular data would satisfy the load and updates to configuration tables.  This could be achieved by several methods.  We would like to know if your system has this or similar capability.  Much of the basic customer, requestor and billing information is available in other County Systems tables.  We desire the ability to extract that data and populate your system if possible with those constants.  

2.Q Section D(1)(d) states: “The system should handle request types with unique data elements.  Can those unique data elements be defined by the end user of the system?”  We’re unsure what’s meant by this.  Can you provide an example of a “unique data element” and how it might be “defined by the end user”?

2.A We anticipate new request types being added through the life of the system.  Those currently undefined data elements would be dependent on that future request type. For example if we added a new service where we sold Widgets.  One of the new data elements might be Widget Type, Widget Color or Widget size.  We desire to have the ability to create request types that are specific to the product or service we are providing.  We would like to be able to define these new request types without making extensive programming changes to the system, by merely making changes to configuration tables or some similar approach.
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